Form ins	ıme:
Submiss	ion Time



Address	

Phone		

Email		

Citizenship Affirmation	I am a U.S. Citizen
-------------------------	---------------------

Residency Affirmation	I am a resident of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
-----------------------	--

#### Statement of Intent I intend to comply with and advance the policy established by this Act.

#### Statement of Interest

I believe the U.S Supreme Courts' decision in favor of Cltizens United was a mistake and as a result has had grave unintended consequences for campaign financing. The decision has also given corporations by and large more of a foothold and negative influence in our politics benefiting both major parties and elected officials. A thorough examination of this landscape and subsequent avenues to remedy this through a proposed amendment to the U.S Constitution is surely warranted.

I believe based on my education, military background, my current employment as well as my civic duties i would bring a wealth of experience, a depth of knowledge as well as analytical skills to this commission. I earned my bachelor's degree from The University of Texas at Austin majoring in Government. I'm a decorated retired Army veteran who served 25 years in the Army Reserves which included 2 tours of Active Duty. While serving I was a Human Resources Specialist which allowed me to gain some invaluable interpersonal skills. Currently, i'm a substitute teacher in the towns of Needham, Wellesley and Natick while seeking teacher licensure in History and Humanities.

My civic duties include serving on both the Framingham School Committee and Framingham School Building Committee as a non-voting member. As a result of my civic engagement and passion to improve our schools i was recently nominated by Rep. Jack Patrick Lewis and awarded the Black/Latino Excellence in Leadership award.

## Résumé or Summary of Qualifications **Upload**

https://s3.amazonaws.com/files.formstack.com/uploads/3282862/71887710 /480008770/71887710\_resume\_july\_2018.docx

Political Party Affiliation, if any, over the Unenrolled previous five years

Clty or Town where you reside	FRAMINGHAM
Employment Status	Employed
Occupation	Substitute Teacher
Employer	Towns of Needham, Wellesley and Natick

# Fully engaged, committed and competent

# **Noval Alexander**



#### **Objective**

As a result of the recent passage of Question 2, I wish to utilize my diverse experiences, knowledge and skill set to secure a position on the advisory commission to examine and explore changes to the U.S Constitution relative to the Citizens United Supreme Court decision.

### Credentials

Currently seeking Massachusetts educator licensure for History and Humanities Passed MTEL Communication & Literacy Skills Passed MTEL History 5-8

#### **Education & Honors**

BA Government, University of Texas at Austin Dec 2005 Inducted into Kappa Delta PI Education Honors Society, April 2016

#### **Endorsements**

2015, Structured English Immersion (SEI), Framingham State University.

#### **Work Experience**

### March 2007 – March 2010, Sr. Human Resources Specialist

Sergeant First Class, United States Army Reserves, Fort Hood, Texas

- > Generated and disseminated daily, weekly correspondence and memorandums.
- Tracked soldier accountability to include leaves, sick calls and weekend passes.
- ➤ Responsible for generating performance evaluations and preparing promotion paperwork for eligible soldiers.
- Responsible for keeping Commanders apprised on updates to rules and regulations.
- Oversaw Soldier welfare and combat readiness.
- > Supervised and trained a small team of junior enlisted soldiers.

### January 2012 – June 2015 and October 2018 to Present, Substitute Teacher

Needham and Wellesley Massachusetts Public Schools,

- ➤ Provide quality instruction to K-12 classrooms to include special needs students.
- > Create and maintain a safe and positive learning environment.

- > Implement classroom instruction outlined in teachers' lesson plans.
- > Ensure that daily attendance is accurate and students adhere to rules and policies.

<u>REFERENCES UPON REQUEST</u>